

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library

Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Social Affairs, Office of: Records
Folder Title: Dinner (HM Queen Elizabeth) (SF) 03/03/1983
(1 of 3)
Box: OA 18466

To see more digitized collections visit:
<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories>

Contact a reference archivist at: **reagan.library@nara.gov**

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>



DINNER

*Lobster Terrine
with Golden Caviar and Dill Sauce*

*Double Consommé of Pheasant
Quenelles of Goose Liver
Cheese Straws*

*Loin of Veal
with Morel Mousse
Sauce with Essence of Balsam
Spring Season's First Vegetables
Truffle Potato*

*Kentucky Limestone Salad
with Goat Cheese
Walnut Dressing*

Aurora Pacifica

Demitasse

*Trefethen
Chardonnay 1980*

*Jordan
Cabernet Sauvignon 1976*

*Piper Sonoma
Brut 1980*

*The M.H. de Young Memorial Museum
of the Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco
Golden Gate Park
San Francisco, California
Thursday, March 3, 1983*

*Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
His Royal Highness The Prince Philip
Duke of Edinburgh*



DINNER

*Lobster Terrine
with Golden Caviar and Dill Sauce*

*Double Consommé of Pheasant
Quenelles of Goose Liver
Cheese Straws*

*Loin of Veal
with Morel Mousse
Sauce with Essence of Balsam
Spring Season's First Vegetables
Truffle Potato*

*Kentucky Limestone Salad
with Goat Cheese
Walnut Dressing*

Aurora Pacifica

Demitasse

*Trefethen
Chardonnay 1980
Jordan
Cabernet Sauvignon 1976
Piper Sonoma
Brut 1980*

*The M.H. de Young Memorial Museum
of the Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco
Golden Gate Park
San Francisco, California
Thursday, March 3, 1983*

*Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
His Royal Highness The Prince Philip
Duke of Edinburgh*



DINNER

*Lobster Terrine
with Golden Caviar and Dill Sauce*

*Double Consommé of Pheasant
Quenelles of Goose Liver
Cheese Straws*

*Loin of Veal
with Morel Mousse
Sauce with Essence of Balsam
Spring Season's First Vegetables
Truffle Potato*

*Kentucky Limestone Salad
with Goat Cheese
Walnut Dressing*

Aurora Pacifica

Demitasse

*Trefethen
Chardonnay 1980
Jordan
Cabernet Sauvignon 1976
Piper Sonoma
Brut 1980*

*The M.H. de Young Memorial Museum
of the Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco
Golden Gate Park
San Francisco, California
Thursday, March 3, 1983*

*Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
His Royal Highness The Prince Philip
Duke of Edinburgh*





IN HONOR OF
HER MAJESTY QUEEN ELIZABETH II
AND
HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS
THE PRINCE PHILIP
DUKE OF EDINBURGH

THE M. H. DE YOUNG MEMORIAL MUSEUM
OF THE FINE ARTS MUSEUMS OF SAN FRANCISCO
GOLDEN GATE PARK
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

Thursday, March 3, 1983

SAN FRANCISCO OPERA

Terence A. McEwen, *General Director*

SAN FRANCISCO SYMPHONY

Edo de Waart, *Music Director*

Andrew Meltzer, *Conductor*

Singers of the San Francisco Opera Center

Members of the San Francisco Symphony



PROGRAM

Fanfare from *The Rake's Progress* Igor Stravinsky

Overture to *The Pirates of Penzance*
Sir Arthur Sullivan

Duet: "People Will Say We're In Love"
from *Oklahoma* Richard Rodgers

Laura Brooks Rice, *mezzo-soprano*
James Busterud, *baritone*

"Maria" from *West Side Story* Leonard Bernstein
Thomas Woodman, *baritone*

Duet: "La ci darem la mano"
from *Don Giovanni* W. A. Mozart

"Glitter and Be Gay" from *Candide* Leonard Bernstein
Ruth Ann Swenson, *soprano*





will please present this card at
The M. H. de Young Memorial Museum
of the Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco
Golden Gate Park
San Francisco, California
NOT TRANSFERABLE

Please respond to
The Social Secretary
The White House

at your earliest convenience

giving date of birth and social security number

(202) 456-7787



*The President and Mrs. Reagan
request the pleasure of the company of*

*at dinner
on Thursday evening, March 3, 1983
at seven-thirty o'clock*

*The M. H. de Young Memorial Museum
of the Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco
Golden Gate Park
San Francisco, California*

Black Tie

*On the occasion of the visit of
Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
and
His Royal Highness The Prince Philip
Duke of Edinburgh*

DRAFT

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL BRITISH PARTY

- X Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
- X His Royal Highness The Prince Philip
Duke of Edinburgh

Members of the Household

- X The Right Hon^{or}able Francis Pym, ^m~~P~~.C., M.P.
Minister-in-Attendance
Secretary of State for Foreign and
Commonwealth Affairs
- X Mrs. Pym
- X His Excellency Sir Oliver Wright, G.C.M.G.,
G.C.V.O., D.S.C.
British Ambassador to the United States
- X Lady Wright
- X The Duchess of Grafton, G.C.V.O.
Mistress of the Robes
- X Lady Susan Hussey, C.V.O.
Lady-in-Waiting
- X The Right Hon^{or}able Sir Philip Moore,
K.C.B., K.C.V.O., C.M.G. *Private Secy to The Queen*
- ~~X Vice-Admiral Sir Peter Ashmore, K.C.B.,
K.C.V.O., D.S.C.
Master of the Household~~
- X Mr. Robert Fellowes
Assistant Private Secretary to The Queen
- X Mr. Michael Shea
Press Secretary to The Queen
- X Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, M.V.O.,
O.B.E., R.N.
Medical Officer to The Queen
- X Squadron Leader Adam Wise, *MBE, RAF*
Equerry-in-Waiting to The Queen

DRAFT

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL BRITISH PARTY
(Continued)

- X Lt.-Commander Andrew Wynn, *RN*
Equerry-in-Waiting to The Duke of Edinburgh
- X Mr. B.J.P. Fall
Private Secretary to The Minister-in-Attendance
- X *Consul General and Mrs. John Beaven*
HMY BRITANNIA

Rear Admiral Paul Greening
Flag Officer, Royal Yachts

Air Journeys

Air Vice-Marshal John Severne, M.V.O.,
O.B.E., A.F.C.
Captain of The Queen's Flight

Officials

- Miss Angela Bowlby, M.B.E.
Chief Clerk, Private Secretary's Office
- Miss Elizabeth Pearce
Secretary to the Private Secretary to The Queen
- Mr. Michael Parker
Assistant to the Master of the Household,
"F" Branch
- Mr. Alan Hancock
Chief Clerk, Master of the Household's
Department
- Miss Jacquetta Adams, M.V.O.
Lady Clerk to the Assistant Private
Secretary to The Queen
- Miss Sarah Brennan
Lady Clerk to the Press Secretary to The
Queen

Fifteenth
FOURTEENTH DRAFT
January 17, 1983
4:00 P.M.

OFFICIAL DINNER IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SAN FRANCISCO -- DE YOUNG MUSEUM
MARCH 3, 1983

m. B.'s
Corrected list

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

1 THE QUEEN
1 THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
1 Mrs. Pym
1 Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
1 Lady Wright
1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
1 Lady Susan Hussey, CVO
1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
1 Mr. Michael Shea
1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
2 The Counsul General of San Francisco and Mrs. Beavens
TOTAL 17

THE UNITED STATES OFFICIAL PARTY

- 2 THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN
- 2 The Vice President and Mrs. Bush
- 2 The Secretary of State and Mrs. Shultz
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. Edwin Meese, III
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. James A. Baker, III
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. Michael K. Deaver
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. William P. Clark
- 2 The Honorable and Mrs. John J. Lewis
(American Ambassador to the Great Britain and Northern Ireland)
- 1 The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt
(Chief of Protocol)

TOTAL 17

WORKING PRESS AT DINNER (to be submitted by Larry Speakes)

2 Enid Nemy, The New York Times (Mr. and Mrs. S. Ralph Cohen)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Harris, Reuters 2 Mr and Mrs John Chancellor: NBC
2 Mr. and Mrs. Ted Koppel 2 Mr and Mrs Bill Curtis : CBS
2 Mr. and Mrs. Warren Philips, The Wall Street Journal 2 Mr ad Mrs Charles Karault
2 (British)
2 (British)

EAGLES (submitted by Buckley Byers and Fred Biebel; further list coming from RNC)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Hogland (Eagle)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Jensen (GK Technologies, Inc.; Eagle)
2 Mr. and Mrs. George Frederick Jewett Jr (distinguished citizens and long-time supporters)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Walker (Eagle) sr.

GUEST LIST (Alphabetized)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Herbert Adler
2 Mr. and Mrs. John David Alexander, Secretary, American Rhodes Association
2 Mr. and Mrs. Martin Anderson
2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Adolphus "Dolph" Andrews~~ (removed by Jack Hume)
1 Maya Angelou, black writer
2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James Walter Annenberg and The Honorable Leonore Annenberg
2 Mr and Mrs Samuel Armacost: Chairman: Bank America

TOTAL 31 39

Page four - San Francisco

- 2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James Anne Armstrong and Mr. Tobin Armstrong
- 2 Senator and Mrs. Howard Baker
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Bechtel, Bechtel Corporation
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Bechtel, Jr., Bechtel Corporation
- 2 Professor and Mrs. Paul Berg, Department of Biochemistry, Stanford University Medical Center)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ben Biaggini (Southern Pacific Railroad)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Alden Black (Shirley Temple Black, former Chief of Protocol)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Roger Boas, Chief Administrative Officer for the City of San Francisco
(in charge of all cultural affairs)
- 1 Mr. Willie Brown (questioned by C. Mailliard & J. Hume)
- 2 Congressman and Mrs. Phil Burton
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Caine
- 2 Dr. W. Glenn and Mrs. Rita Ricardo Campbell
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Sherman Chickering
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Chinn - Founder Chinese/California Historical Society; writing book on
Chinese in California (recommended by Deaver)
- 2 Former Mayor of San Francisco and Mrs. George Christopher
- 2 Mr and Mrs Amory Cook (suggested by J. Hume)

TOTAL 29 31

2 Mr. and Mrs. Alistair Cooke (knighted)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Ransom Cooke (Deaver) (Chairman Emeritis of the Fine Arts Museums)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon Cooper (THE Grande Dame of San Francisco)
2 Senator and Mrs. Alan Cranston
2 Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Cravens
1 Mrs. Kathryn Crosby
2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. René IVon d'Argence, Director, Asian Art Museum~~
2 Mr. and Mrs. Justin Dart
1 Mrs Ralph K Davies: (donor of new symphony hall: strongly recomm. C Mailliard)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. De Bartolo, Jr. (owner of San Francisco 49ers)
2 The Governor of California and Mrs. Deukjamian
2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Diebenkorn
2 Mr and Mrs Thomas Drohan: Chairman : Fonemost McKesson (sugg. by C. Mailliard)
2 Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Fairbanks, Jr. (knighted by H.R.H. Queen Elizabeth, II)
2 Mr. and Mrs. William A. Feavey, President of the Board of the San Francisco branch of the English Speaking Union
2 The Honorable Diane Feinstein, Mayor of San Francisco and her husband Richard Blum
2 Peggy Fleming (Olympic skater) and husband Dr. Gregg Jenkins (not crucial)
TOTAL 31 33

2 Mr. and Mrs. Arleigh Foster

2 Mr. and Mrs. Milton Friedman (Nobel prize winner; economist)

1 Mr. David Frost

2 Mr. and Mrs. Jack Geer

2 Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Getty

Mr and Mrs Richard K Miller

2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. William Godwin~~, President of the board of the San Francisco Opera

2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles Gould

1 Mr. Ted Graber

2 Mr. and Mrs. Billy Graham

2 Mr. and Mrs. Cary Grant (also on the Los Angeles list, but should be invited to state dinner
because of unique British tie)

2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Richard Gump~~ (recommended removed by C.Mailliard & J.Hume:infirmed;no longer owns store;)

2 Mr. and Mrs. Prentice Hale

2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. F. Whitney Hall, Co-director, De Young Museum~~ (removed by Ian White)

1 Mr. William Hamilton, Cartoonist

2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Hamm

2 Mrs. Homer Hargrave and guest

TOTAL 31 27

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George Hart (big supporter of the President; trustee of De Young Museum)
- 2 Professor and Mrs. James D. Hart, chairman of the Pacific Region Marshall Scholarship Committee
- 2 Mr and Mrs James Harvey: Pres. TRANS AMERICA CORP. (new Pres. San Fransisco Chamber of Commerce)
- 4 Mr. William Randolph Hearst and new wife
- 1 Mrs. ~~William Randolph~~ Hearst (Mrs Catherine)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. William Hewlett, Hewlett-Packard
- 2 University of California Chancellor Ira Michael Heyman and Mrs. Heyman
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jacquelin Hume
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Claude Jarman (removed by C. Mailliard)~~
- 1 Mr. Steven Jobs (inventor of the Apple Computer Corporation; 27 years old; recommended by Carolyn Deaver)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edward Karkar (dancer Makarova; injured at Kennedy Center)
- 1 2 Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ Ray Kassar (invented and owns Atari, Inc.)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George Keller (Chairman of the Board, Standard Oil of California)
- 2 The President of Stanford University and Mrs. Kennedy
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Kingsley, Chairman of the Board, San Francisco Fine Arts Museum
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gorham Knowles
- 1 Mrs Wendy Nelder
~~Mr. and Mrs. Wendy Nelder~~, President of the Board of Supervisors of San Francisco (May be replaced by new man)

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. William Lane, Publisher of SUNSET Magazine; Lane Publishing Co.
- 2 Miss Angela Lansbury and husband Peter Shaw
- 2 Mrs. Chris Everett Lloyd (former Wimbledon champion) and husband John Lloyd
- 1 Father John ^{Lo Schiavo} ~~Lo Schiava~~, President of the University of San Francisco
- 2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. William Lowenberg (President of Jewish Council)~~ Mr and Mrs Richard Goldman (past Pres. of Jewish Council: She: Holocaust)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. George Lucas, writer/producer/director of Star Wars (recommended by Deaver)
- 2 Dr. and Mrs. Henry Lucas
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Lurie (owner of San Francisco Giants)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Madden, Chairman, Potlash Corp. and American Enterprise Institute ..
- 2 Mr. Cyril Magnin, Chief of Protocol, City of San Francisco
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter A. Magowan, CEO, Safeway Stores
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Magowan (on Smithsonian Board; Knighted by the Queen; friend of Prince Philip through World Wildlife Federation)
- 1 Mr. Cornell C. Maier, CEO Kaiser Aluminum
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. John W. Maillard, III
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Frances Martin, Jr.
- 2 Mr and Mrs Willie Mays (recomm. C. Mailliard)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Peter McBean (trustee of Academy of Science, Museum of Fine Arts; World life Board Member)
- 2 The Honorable John McCone and Mrs. McCone

TOTAL ~~32~~ 34

2 Mr. and Mrs. John C. McDonald (National Committee woman)

~~1 Mr. Terrence McEwen, Director, San Francisco Opera~~

2 Mr. and Mrs. John Merrill, leading architect; Skidmore, Owings, & Merrill

1 Ms. Maggie Mills

2 Mr and Mrs Richard K Miller (Chairman Opera Board; supporters: recomm. C Mailliard)

2 Mr. Dudley Moore and Miss Susan Anton

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Moore, Jr.

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joe Montana, 49ers quarterback

2 Mr. and Mrs. Joe Morgan (Giants; supporter)

2 Mr. and Mrs. David Niven

2 Speaker of the House and Mrs. O'Neill

2 The Honorable and Mrs. David Packard, Hewlett-Packard

2 Mr. and Mrs. John Place, CEO, The Crocker Bank

2 Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ David Pleydell-Bouverie (cousin of the Queen, trustee of Fine Arts Museum)

1 Sir Yue-Kong Pao (personal friend of Prince Philip)

1 Archbishop John R Quinn: Archbishop of California

2 Mr. and Mrs. Carl Reichardt, CEO, The Wells Fargo Bank

2 Mr. and Mrs. Dan Ridder

2 President of San Francisco State College and Mrs. Paul B. Romberg

2 Mr. and Mrs. Tom Schumacher

2 Mr and Mrs Charles Schultz: originator of PEANUTS (recomm. C. Mailliard)

TOTAL ~~33~~ 34

- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gary Shansby, CEO, Shaklee Corporation
- 1 Mr. Steve Silver, producer, Beach Blanket Babylon
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Theibaud (artist: not crucial)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Thierriot, San Francisco Chronicle
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edwin W. Thomas
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Holmes Tuttle
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Shannon J. Wall, President, National Maritime Union of America
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Bill Walsh (Coach of the San Francisco 49er's)
- 2 Mr. Whitney Warren and guest
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Dean Watkins
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jerome C. Weintraub (recommended by the Vice President)
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ian White, Director, De Young Museum
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Brayton Wilbur, President of the Board, Asian Art Museum~~
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Brayton Wilbur, Jr., President of the Board of the San Francisco Symphony & (she) Asian Art Museum
- 2 Mayor Lionel J. Wilson and Mrs. Wilson (Mayor of Oakland)
- 1 Senator Pete Wilson & guest
- 2 Congressman and Mrs. Ed Zschau

TOTAL 30 28

GRAND TOTAL 278 288 This included the 12 persons at the Head Table which leaves 276 persons to be seated at the round tables.
We can accomodate ONLY 250 persons at the round tables.

FIFTEENTH DRAFT
January 19, 1983
9:00 A.M.

FINAL REVISION

OFFICIAL DINNER IN HONOR OF H.R.H. QUEEN ELIZABETH II
SAN FRANCISCO -- DE YOUNG MUSEUM
MARCH 3, 1983

THE BRITISH OFFICIAL PARTY

- ✓1 ~~THE~~ *Her Majesty* QUEEN *Elizabeth II*
- ✓1 ~~THE~~ *HRH the Prince Philip* DUKE OF EDINBURGH
- ✓1 The Right Honourable Francis Pym, MC, MP
- ✓1 Mrs. Pym
- ✓1 *HE* Sir Oliver Wright, GCMG, GCVO, DSC
- ✓1 Lady Wright
- ✓1 The Duchess of Grafton, GCVO
- ✓1 Lady Susan Hussey, CVO
- ✓1 The Right Honourable Sir Philip Moore, KCB, KCVO, CMG
- ✓1 Mr. Robert Fellowes
- ✓1 Mr. Michael Shea
- ✓1 Surgeon Captain Norman Blacklock, MVO, OBE, RN
- ✓1 Squadron Leader Adam Wise, MBE, RAF
- ✓1 Lieutenant-Commander Andrew Wynn, RN
- ✓1 Mr. B.J.P. Fall
- ✓2 The Counsul General of San Francisco and Mrs. *John* Beavens
- TOTAL 17

THE UNITED STATES OFFICIAL PARTY

- ✓2 THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN
- ✓2 The Vice President and Mrs. Bush
- ✓2 The Secretary of State and Mrs. Shultz
- ✓2 The Honorable and Mrs. Edwin Meese, III
- ✓2 The Honorable and Mrs. James A. Baker, III
- ✓2 The Honorable and Mrs. Michael K. Deaver
- ✓2 The Honorable and Mrs. William P. Clark
- ✓2 The Honorable and Mrs. John J. ~~Lewis~~ ^{LOUIS, JR.}
(American Ambassador to the Great Britain and Northern Ireland)
- ✓1 The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt
(Chief of Protocol)

TOTAL 17

Secy & Mrs Reagan

Mr Fuller

Mr McManus

WORKING PRESS AT DINNER

✓2 Enid Nemy, The New York Times (Mr. and Mrs. S. Ralph Cohen)

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Harris, Reuters

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Ted Koppel, ABC

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Warren ^{H. Phillips} ~~Phillips~~, The Wall Street Journal

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Charles ^{B.} ~~Kuralt~~

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. John ^{W.} ~~Chancellor~~, NBC

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Bill Curtis, CBS~~

2 (British)

2 (British)

EAGLES (submitted by Buckley Byers and Fred Biebel; further list coming from RNC)

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Alander} ~~Alexander~~ Hogland (Eagle)

✓2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Jensen~~ (GK Technologies, Inc.; Eagle)

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. George Frederick Jewett, Jr. (distinguished citizens and long-time supporters)

✓2 ~~Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Walker, Sr.~~ (Eagle) *Regret*

GUEST LIST (Alphabetized)

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Herbert Adler

✓2 Mr. and Mrs. John David Alexander ^{American} ~~Secretary, American Rhodes Association~~

✓2 ^{Hon.} ~~Mr. and Mrs. Martin Anderson~~

~~2 Mr. and Mrs. Adolphus "Dolph" Andrews~~

✓1 ~~Maya Angelou, black writer~~

✓2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James Walter ^{H.} ~~Annenberg~~ and The Honorable Leonore Annenberg

- ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Samuel H. Armacost, President and CEO, Bank of America
 - ✓2 Former Ambassador to the Court of St. James Anne Armstrong and Mr. Tobin Armstrong
 - ✓2 Senator and Mrs. Howard ^{H.} Baker, Jr.
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. Bechtel ^{SR.} Bechtel Corporation
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. Bechtel, Jr., ^{Chairman} Bechtel ~~Corporation~~ ^{Group Inc.}
 - ✓2 Professor and Mrs. Paul Berg, Department of Biochemistry, Stanford University Medical Center)
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Benjamin F.} Ben Biaggini (Southern Pacific ^{Company} Railroad)
 - ✓2 ^{Hon. Shirley Temple Black} ~~Mr.~~ and Mrs. Charles Alden Black (Shirley Temple Black, former Chief of Protocol)
 - ✓2 Hon. and Mrs. Roger Boas, Chief Administrative Officer for the City of San Francisco
(in charge of all cultural affairs)
 - ✓1 Hon. ^{W.L.} ("Willie") Brown, Jr.
 - ✓2 Congressman and Mrs. ^{Phillip} ~~Phil~~ Burton
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Michael Caine
 - ✓2 Dr. W. Glenn and Mrs. (Rita Ricardo) Campbell
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Sherman Chickering
 - ✓2 Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Chinn - Founder Chinese California Historical Society; writing book on
Chinese in California (recommended by Deaver)
 - ✓2 Former Mayor of San Francisco and Mrs. George Christopher
 - ✓ (2) m/m Amory Cook
- TOTAL 31

- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Alistair Cooke (knighted)
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Ransom^{M.} Cooke (Deaver)
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon Cooper (THE Grande Dame of San Francisco)
- ✓~~2~~ Senator and Mrs. Alan Cranston
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Cravens
- ✓~~1~~ Mrs. Kathryn Crosby
- ✓~~(2)~~ ~~Mr. and Mrs. René^Yvon d'Argencé, Director, Asian Art Museum~~ *Hold + give to Muffie)*
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Justin^{W.} Dart
- ✓~~1~~ Mrs. Ralph^{K.} Davies (rec. by C. Mailliard)
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. De^CBartolo, Jr. (owner of San Francisco 49ers)
- ✓~~2~~ The Governor of California and Mrs. Deukmejian
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Richard^{E.} Diebenkorn^{Op.}
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Thomas^{E.} Drohan (CEO, Foremost-McKesson, Inc.) (rec. by C. Mailliard)
- ✓~~2~~ Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Fairbanks, Jr. (knighted by H.R.H. Queen Elizabeth, II)
- ✓~~2~~ (Mr. and Mrs. William A. ^SFeavey, President of the Board of the San Francisco branch of the English)
see page 9 Speaking Union
- ✓~~2~~ The Honorable Diane Feinstein, Mayor of San Francisco and her husband Richard Blum
- ✓~~2~~ Peggy Fleming (Olympic skater) and husband Dr. Gregg Jenkins

TOTAL ~~32~~

30

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{Charles} Arleigh Foster, Jr.

✓ 2 ^{PROFESSOR} Mr. and Mrs. Milton Friedman (Nobel prize winner; economist)

✓ 1 Mr. David Frost

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Jack ^{Greep} Geer

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Getty

✓ (2) ✓ 2 ^{Mr. and Mrs. Richard Goldman} Mr. and Mrs. Charles Gould

✓ 1 Mr. Ted Graber

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Billy Graham

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Cary Grant (also on the Los Angeles list, but should be invited to state dinner because of unique British tie)

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Prentis ^{C.} Hale

✓ 1 Mr. William Hamilton, Cartoonist

✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard ^{C.} Hamm

✓ 2 Mrs. Homer Hargrave and guest

TOTAL 23

- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. George ^{D.} Hart (big supporter of the President; trustee of De Young Museum)
- ✓ 2 Professor and Mrs. James D. Hart, chairman of the Pacific Region Marshall Scholarship Committee
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. James R. Harvey, President and CEO, TransAmerica Corp.; New Pres. of SF Chamber of Commerce
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~William~~ ^{A.} Randolph Hearst (remarried)
- ✓ 1 Mrs. ~~William Randolph~~ ^{Catherine} Hearst (~~Catherine~~ ^(Mrs. was Randolph a.))
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. William Hewlett, Hewlett-Packard
- ✓ 2 University of California Chancellor Ira Michael Heyman and Mrs. Heyman
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. ~~Jaquelin~~ ^{H.} Hume
- ✓ 1 Mr. Steven Jobs (inventor of the Apple Computer Corporation; 27 years old; recommended by Carolyn Deaver)
- ✓ 2 Mr. ~~and Mrs.~~ ^{OK} Edward Karkar (dancer Makarova; injured at Kennedy Center)
- ✓ 1 Mr. Ray Kassar (invented and owns Atari, Inc.)
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. George ^{M.} Keller (Chairman of the Board, Standard Oil of California)
- ✓ 2 The President of Stanford University and Mrs. Kennedy
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Kingsley, Chairman of the Board, San Francisco Fine Arts Museum
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Gorham Knowles
- ✓ (1 Hon. Wendy Nelder, President of the Board of Supervisors of San Francisco) → to page 9

TOTAL ~~28~~
27

- ✓ 2 ✓ ^{Hon. Lawrence Jr.,} Mr. and Mrs. William Lane, Publisher of SUNSET Magazine; Lane Publishing Co.
- ✓ 2 ✓ Miss Angela Lansbury and husband Peter Shaw
- ✓ 2 ✓ ^{EVERT} Mrs. Chris Everett Lloyd (former Wimbledon champion) and husband John Lloyd
- ✓ 1 ✓ ^{Joseph LoSchiavo} Father John LoSchiavo, President of the University of San Francisco
- ~~2 Mr. and Mrs. William Lowenberg (President of Jewish Council)~~
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. George Lucas, writer/producer/director of Star Wars (recommended by Deaver)
- ✓ 2 ✓ Dr. and Mrs. Henry Lucas, Jr.
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Lurie (owner of San Francisco Giants)
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Richard Madden, Chairman, Potlatch Corp. and American Enterprise Institute .
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. Cyril Magnin, Chief of Protocol Emeritus, City of San Francisco
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Peter A. Magowan, CEO, Safeway Stores
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Magowan (on Smithsonian Board; Knighted by the Queen; friend of Prince Philip through World Wildlife Federation)
- ✓ 1 ✓ Mr. Cornell C. Maier, CEO Kaiser Aluminum
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. John W. Mailliard, III
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Francis A. Martin, Jr.
- ✓ (2) ✓ ^{William Mayo} Mr. and Mrs. Peter McBean (trustee of Academy of Science, Museum of Fine Arts; World life Board Member)
- ✓ 2 ✓ The Honorable John McCone and Mrs. McCone

- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. John C. McDonald (National Committee woman)
- ✓ 1 ~~Mr. Terence McEwen, Director, San Francisco Opera~~
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. John ^{O.}Merrill ^{guy} leading architect; Skidmore, Owings, & Merrill
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Richard K. Miller, President of the Board of the San Francisco Opera
- 1 Ms. Maggie Mills
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. Dudley Moore and Miss Susan Anton
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Moore, Jr.
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Joe Montana, 49ers quarterback
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Joe ^{L.}Morgan (Giants; supporter)
- ✓ (14) ~~Hon. Wendy Nelder (see p. 7)~~
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. David Niven Jr. — ?
- ✓ 2 ✓ Speaker of the House and Mrs. O'Neill
- ✓ 2 ✓ The Honorable and Mrs. David Packard, Hewlett-Packard
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. John Place, CEO, The Crocker Bank
- ✓ 1 ✓ Mr. David Pleydell-Bouverie (cousin of the Queen, trustee of Fine Arts Museum)
- ✓ 1 ✓ Sir Yue-Kong Pao (personal friend of Prince Philip)
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Carl Reichardt, CEO, The Wells Fargo Bank
- ✓ (1) ~~Archbishop of Calif John R. Quinn~~
- 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Dan Ridder
- ✓ 2 President of San Francisco State College and Mrs. Paul ^{F.}Romberg
- ✓ 2 ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Tom Schumacher
- ✓ (2) ~~Mr. and Mrs. William E. Seavey~~
- TOTAL 34
- 36 ✓ (2) m/m Charles Schultz (Peanuts)
- 37

- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. ^{J.} Gary Shansby, CEO, Shaklee Corporation
- ✓ 1 Mr. Steve Silver, producer, Beach Blanket Babylon
- 2 Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Theibaud
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Richard Thieriot, San Francisco Chronicle
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Edwin W. Thomas, Jr.
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Holmes Tuttle
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Shannon J. Wall, President, National Maritime Union of America
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Bill Walsh (Coach of the San Francisco 49er's)
- ✓ 2 Mr. Whitney Warren and guest
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Dean ^{A.} Watkins
- ✓ 2 ^(S.A.) Mr. and Mrs. Jerome C. Weintraub (recommended by the Vice President)
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Ian ^{M.} White, Director, De Young Museum
- ✓ 2 Mr. and Mrs. Brayton Wilbur, Jr., (He: President of the Board of the San Francisco Symphony
(She: President of the Board, Asian Art Museum)
- ✓ 2 Mayor Lionel J. Wilson and Mrs. Wilson (Mayor of Oakland)
- ✓ 2 Senator Pete Wilson and guest
- ✓ 2 Congressman and Mrs. Ed Zschau

TOTAL 31

GRAND TOTAL 282

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 20, 1983

TO MUFFIE

FROM JUDY

RE SAN FRANCISCO DINNER

Marcy called today and asked that I pass on the following information to you:

- give to M.B.*
1. Charlotte said that there will be a protocol problem if Mr. d'Argence is removed from the list because Ian White is on and they are both curators and equal according to protocol. Whitney Hall is also on the list and although not a curator, is equally ranking and the museums are unhappy that Mr. d'Argence was removed.
 2. Additional names which should have been on list Charlotte gave you...these are suggestions people have given to Charlotte-- not people that she herself is pushing to have added.

NO

Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Doi (Charlotte)
President, Japanese Chamber of Commerce of San Francisco
1032 Broadway
SF, CA 94133 (415/775-8200)

NO

Mr. & Mrs. Eugene L. Friend (Ellie)
2910 Lake Street
SF, CA 94121
(He is the President of the Park & Recreation Board which is providing trees & flowers for the dinner-- he is also a community leader)

NO

Mr. Sakae Hosaka
(with Mitsubishi)

- NO*
3. If you plan to have any favors or gifts for dinner guests, Gumps had sent a black serving tray with a crest as a suggestion.

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 25, 1983

TO TELEGRAPH OFFICE

FROM JUDY SPANGLER (SOCIAL OFFICE - X2510)

Please send the attached cable to:

Mr. David Frost
46 Egerton Crescent
London SW3
ENGLAND

Sir Yue-Kong Pao
World-Wide Shipping Group
World Shipping Centre
16th Floor, Harbour City
7, Canton Road, Kowloon
HONG KONG

TELEGRAM

FULL RATE
(STRAIGHT TELEGRAM) ☐
NIGHT LETTER ☐
MAILGRAM ☐

The White House Washington

BG

January 24, 1983

STRAIGHT CABLE

THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN REQUEST THE PLEASURE OF YOUR
COMPANY AT DINNER ON THE OCCASION OF THE VISIT OF HER MAJESTY
QUEEN ELIZABETH II AND HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS THE PRINCE PHILIP,
DUKE OF EDINBURGH, TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, MARCH 3 AT 7:30 PM
AT THE M. H. DE YOUNG MEMORIAL MUSEUM, SAN FRANCISCO.
RSVP (202) 456-2510, THE WHITE HOUSE. FORMAL INVITATION FOLLOWS.

THE SOCIAL SECRETARY

THE WHITE HOUSE

APPROVED FOR DISPATCH

TELEGRAM

FULL RATE
(STRAIGHT TELEGRAM) ☐
NIGHT LETTER ☐
MAILGRAM ☐

The White House Washington

BG

January 24, 1983

STRAIGHT CABLE

THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN REQUEST THE PLEASURE OF YOUR
COMPANY AT DINNER ON THE OCCASION OF THE VISIT OF HER MAJESTY
QUEEN ELIZABETH II AND HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS THE PRINCE PHILIP,
DUKE OF EDINBURGH, TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, MARCH 3 AT 7:30 PM
AT THE M. H. DE YOUNG MEMORIAL MUSEUM, SAN FRANCISCO.
RSVP (202) 456-2510, THE WHITE HOUSE. FORMAL INVITATION FOLLOWS.

THE SOCIAL SECRETARY

THE WHITE HOUSE

APPROVED FOR DISPATCH

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

TO:

Muffie

FROM:

MICHAEL K. DEEVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

- ☐ Information
- ☐ Action

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 25, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: MICHAEL DEEVER
FROM: MUFFIE BRANDON
SUBJECT: OFFICIAL DINNER
DATE: MARCH 3, 1983
LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO, CA

muffie Brandon

Would you be kind enough to tell me exactly who Mr. and Mrs. Martin Anderson are and forward an address if you have it?

- *Martin Anderson was on the White House staff as Director of Domestic Policy until 6 mos ago.*
- *His wife is currently a deputy dir of OMB.*

BACK-UPS (SAN FRANCISCO)

Mr. Terrence McEwen
Director
San Francisco Opera

Mrs. Bing Crosby

Hon. W. L. Brown, Jr.
Speaker, California State Assembly

Mr. & Mrs. Ransom M. Cooke

Mr. & Mrs. John O. Merrill, Jr.
Skidmore, Owings & Merrill

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas E. Drohan
Foremost-McKesson, Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. John Lloyd
(Chris Evert)

Miss Peggy Fleming & Dr. Gregg Jenkins

Add to SIF

LONG-TIME SUPPORTERS NOT ON LIST
(SHOULD BE SENT INVITATIONS)

✓ Mr. and Mrs. Armory J. Cooke
250 Mountain Home Road
Woodside, California 94062

already on

Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Cullinan
100 Bush Street
San Francisco, California 94115

Mr. and Mrs. R. Gwin Follis
3690 Washington Street
San Francisco, California 94118

Mr. and Mrs. A. Russell Gallaway, Jr.
Scenic Road
Carmel, California 93921

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Kerr
2800 Washington Road
Santa Rosa, California 95401

Mrs. Marshall Madison
2930 Vallejo Street
San Francisco, California 94123

Mr. and Mrs. James K. McWilliams
2870 Broadway
San Francisco, California 94115

Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Naylor
2308 Olympic Avenue
Menlo Park, California 94025

Mr and Mrs. John T. Seigle
211 Shearwater Isle
Foster City, California 94404

Mr. and Mrs. W. L. Stewart, III
21 Tamal Vista Boulevard, Suite 120
Corte Madera, California 94925

Mr. and Mrs. Walter H. Sullivan, Jr.
2209 Pacific Avenue
San Francisco, California 94115

Mr. and Mrs. Henry Trione
950 Madeline Court
Santa Rosa, California 95404

ADDITIONS FOR SAN FRANCISCO LIST

- ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Jack Greer
3337 American River Drive
Sacramento, CA 95825
- ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Richard C. Ham (Charlotte)
2100 Vallejo Street
San Francisco, CA
- ✓ Mr. and Mrs. Willie Mays
51 Mount Vernon Lane
Atherton, CA 94025
(Member, National Hall of Fame)

- ✓ Mr. and Mrs. William Hewlett
1501 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304

- ✓ *The Most Reverend*
~~Archbishop John R. Quinn~~
445 Church Street
San Francisco, CA 94114

Archbishop of California San Francisco

Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Schulz
c/o United Feature Syndicate
200 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10006

to Be Added

Arleigh Foster (check lists)
Maggie Mills: leave on: cook Gwen Prutser

Dan Ridder — to L.A.

~~Wayne Theibaud~~

Richard Burt, *yes*:
Dr. & Mrs. Sapon (replaces Heyman)

Sir John Mills & Lady Mills — *call* On
(Prutser) *Gwen*

*OFF per
J.R. 1/23*

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 26, 1983

TO BILL/SHIRLEY

FROM JUDY

ADDITIONS TO SAN FRANCISCO DINNER 3/3/83

The Secretary of the Treasury
& Mrs. Regan (Ann)
Department of the Treasury
Washington, DC 20220

hold
Hon. Michael A. McManus, Jr.
West Wing
(Deputy Assistant to the President
& Deputy to the Deputy Chief of Staff)

hold
Hon. Craig L. Fuller
West Wing
(Assistant to the President
for Cabinet Affairs)

Hon. Richard Burt

m/m Walter Haas

hold
Hon (+ Dr) Martin Anderson

1/27/83

Judy:

✓ SF ✓ SF
m/m Martin Anderson: hold invitation
McManus + Fuller: (hold)

hold Sittmon's invitation in L.A.

Wed
night

stag dinner Duberstein

L.A. dinner: Jay Morzhead
hold invitation

working on San Francisco:
menu —

actual cost for printing
for invitation

— get Bill

— postage

this morning —

Marcy

Sakae Hosaka
General Manager,
Mitsubishi International Corp.
50 Calif. St.
S.F., CA 94111
415/981-1910

*Said
she
gave to
you yesterday*

Mr Wayne Theibaud - no ans.

916/447-4980

Dept. of Art 916/752-3135

Davis Coll.

→ per S.F. Museum of
Modern Art

415/863-8800

(Henry Hopkins)

Arleigh Foster - ✓ w/Shirley Moore again

David Frost (?) 46 Egerton Crescent
London SW3 England

George Lucas (Marcy checking)

*David
Don*

Ken Linder (?)

P.O. Box 2009
San Rafael 94912

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 1, 1983

TO MUFFIE

FROM JUDY

RE SAN FRANCISCO DINNER

ADDITIONS TO ATTACHED PRINT-OUT (30)

Hon. Richard Burt
Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Cullinan
Mr. Joe DiMaggio
Mr. & Mrs. R. Gwin Pollis
Mr. & Mrs. A. Russell Gallaway, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Walter A. Haas
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Kerr
Mrs. Marshall Madison
Mr. Paul Maginot
Mr. & Mrs. James K. McWilliams
Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Naylor
Hon. & Mrs. Donald T. Regan
Mr. & Mrs. John T. Seigle
Mr. & Mrs. W. L. Stewart III
Mr. & Mrs. Walter H. Sullivan, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Trione
Dr. & Mrs. David S. Saxon

ON HOLD

(4)

Hon. & Mrs. Martin Anderson
Hon. Michael McManus
Hon. Craig Fuller

DELETIONS FROM ORIGINAL LIST (31)

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Jensen (Eagle)
Ms. Maya Angelou
Hon. Willie Brown
Mr. & Mrs. Ransom M. Cooke
Mrs. Kathryn Crosby
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Drohan
Miss Peggy Fleming & Dr. Greg Jenkins
Mr. William Hamilton
Chancellor & Mrs. William Heyman
Angela Lansbury & Peter Shaw (to L.A. list)
Chris Everett Lloyd & Mr. Lloyd
Mr. & Mrs. John O. Merrill, Jr.
Ms. Maggie Mills
Mr. & Mrs. David Niven
Mr. & Mrs. Dan Ridder (To L.A. list)
Mr. & Mrs. Wayne Thiebaud
Mr. & Mrs. Shannon Wall
Mr. & Mrs. Jerome Weintraub (to L.A. list)

OTHER DELETIONS (9)

Mr. & Mrs. Bill Curtis
Mr. & Mrs. Adolphus Andrews
Mr. & Mrs. Rene Yvon d'Argence
Mr. & Mrs. William Lowenberg
Mr. Terence McEwen

DINNER (SAN FRANCISCO) March 3, 1983

SUBSTITUTES - OFFICIAL PARTY

Sir Peter Ashmore, KCB:KCVO:DSC (for Squadron Leader Adam Wise)

Rear Admiral Paul Greening (for LCDR Andrew Wynn)

Air Vice-Marshal John Severne, NVO, ORE, AFC (for B.J.P. Fall)

Linda can bring invitations.
Substitute at tables as indicated above.

February 5, 1983

Muffie:

San Francisco Dinner:

The following people have been contacted either at their businesses or at their homes. Messages were left either with agents or secretaries - ALL of them said they would call us back on Monday.

Dudley Moore & Susan Anton - *Jim Roselush to call*
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Caine *RR*
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Chancellor - *AA*
Mr. Joseph P. DiMaggio - *on way back from Hawaii*
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. Moore, Jr. *AA*
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Morgan - *left message on recording (Traded to Phillies!)*
The Speaker & Mrs. O'Neill *RR*
Most Reverend John R. Quinn - *brother M. Elroy web - Archbishop just returning from Rome*
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Walsh *AA*
Mr. Whitney Warren & Guest *RR*

Shirley

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 9, 1983

TO MUFFIE

FROM JUDY

RE SAN FRANCISCO DINNER

Mrs. Joe L. Morgan informed me yesterday that she would be attending the dinner but that her husband could not because of Spring Training. If it is not appropriate for her to attend without him I feel that someone in higher authority than myself should call her about it. The private number is (415) 530-8888. As you know, he is an outstanding black professional baseball player who has been voted at various times the most valuable player in the National League, the Major League Player of the Year and a member of the National League All-Star Team.

OK TO
come
per M.B.
2/9

Both Archbishop Quinn & Joe DiMaggio
accept the SF dinner.

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 9, 1983

TO MUFFIE

FROM JUDY

RE CALIFORNIA DINNERS

We still are holding the following invitations: per your instructions:

For San Francisco: M/M Martin Anderson *NO*
Mr. Craig Fuller — *ask Dr. R.*
Mr. Michael McManus — *" " "*

For Los Angeles: Mr. Jay Moorhead *no*
M/M William Clark *yes*
M/M James Baker *RR yes*
M/M Edwin Meese *RR yes*
Hon. Selwa Roosevelt *a yes*
Amb. & Mrs. John J. Louis *aa yes*
M/M Michael Deaver *aa yes*

LOS ANGELES

Clos Du Bois Gewürztraminer 1981

Saintsbury Pinot Noir 1981

SAN FRANCISCO

Trefethen Chardonnay 1980

Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon 1976

Piper Sonoma Brut 1980



THE WESTIN ST. FRANCIS
San Francisco

Robert B. Wilhelm
Managing Director

Lobster Terrine
with Golden Caviar and Dill Sauce

Double Consommé of Pheasant
Quenelles of Goose Liver
Cheese Straws

MOREL

Loin of Veal
with Morel Mousse
Sauce with Essence of Balsam
Spring Season's First Vegetables
Truffle Potato

TRUFFLE

Kentucky Limestone Salad
with Goat Cheese
Walnut Dressing

Aurora Pacifica

Demitasse

Trefethen Chardonnay 1980

Jordan ~~V#1~~ Cabernet Sauvignon 1976

Piper Sonoma / Brut

1981-1980

ceru bot



THE WESTIN ST. FRANCIS
San Francisco

Robert B. Wilhelm
Managing Director

February 11, 1983

Ms. Mabel H. Brandon
Social Secretary
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Muffie:

Enclosed is the menu as we would word it. Technically there are no ground-rules as all items are created.

We have 10 cases of Malvern water for H.M. Queen Elizabeth II.

All U.S. Secret Service clearance requirements for the hotel and the deYoung Museum locations have been done locally. All personnel are in the process of being cleared.

Talking with you soon.

Cordially,

Todd H. Carter
Director of Catering

Enclosure